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DRENNER

direct dial: (512) 807-2908

danderson@drennergroup.com G RO U P

August 28, 2025

Ms. Lauren Middleton-Pratt Via Electronic Delivery
Planning Department

City of Austin

6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive

Austin, Texas 78752

Re: 6500 River Place Blvd - INDEFINITE POSTPONEMENT REQUEST: Zoning Case C14-
94-0167.01 (6500 River Place PDA Amendment #1)

Dear Ms. Middleton-Pratt:

On behalf of my client, Brandywine Realty Trust, and as their authorized agent, we respectfully
submit this letter to request an Indefinite Postponement for Zoning Case C14-94-0167.01,
which is requesting Amendment #1 to the Planned Development Area (PDA) associated with
the Property at 6500 River Place Boulevard.

Please let me know if you or your team members require additional information or have any questions.
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

TR —

David J. Anderson
Director of Land Use & Entitlements
Drenner Group, P.C.

cc: Joi Harden, Zoning Officer
Sherri Sirwaitis, Zoning Case Manager
Kyle McDonald, Brandywine Realty Trust
Chris Mayfield, River Place HOA President
File
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